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WATTSi AT 1320 K. C.

316 S. GREEN E STREET

(fOctober 1(,, 1?50

TELEPHONE 3-6925

Mr. :Kermit Geary
P. F. D. #2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Pear Mr. Geary:

It is indeed a pleasure to reply to your report
of reception of WCOG at 1320 Kc on October 13th,
4:58 to 5:30 AM EST. Your report was entirely
correct.

We appreciate your interest and report of
reception and would like to be aided to your
list of verified stations. We would like to tear
from you again in the future. Thank you very
much.

ECP

Sincerely yours,

Ernest C, Pate, Jr.
Chief Engineer


